
From:
To:
Subject: Statement and report re air soft vs gel blaster parts [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 11 July 2019 4:57:57 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

scan of statement and report 20190628143741855.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi all
 
Please find attached AFP Assessment & Classification of gel blaster parts as air soft parts.
 
Kind regards
 

A/g Inspector Aviation Goods QLD
Aviation Goods Area Command
Regional Command QLD | Ports Operation Command
Operational Group
Australian Border Force

 
 

UNCLASSIFIED

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:42 PM
To: 

 

Subject: statement and report re  [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

UNCLASSIFIED
 

 
Attached please find statement and report
 

FORENSIC FIREARMS AND TOOLMARK EXAMINER
SPECIALIST OPERATIONS
Tel 
www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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**********************************************************************
                                WARNING
 
This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.   If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.
 
AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
**********************************************************************
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From:
To:
Subject: National Claims request to seize goods - Q0116401 -  [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 8 July 2019 2:07:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

scan of statement and report 20190628143741855.pdf
image002.png

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks  I will ensure the last consignment is seized.

Kind regards

Supervisor Detained Goods & Fireams Brisbane
Aviation Goods Area Command
Regional Command QLD | Ports Operation Command
Operational Group
Australian Border Force

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 11:35 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: statement and report re  [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Leading Border Force Officer - Detained Goods and Firearms
Regional Command QLD l Port Operations Command
Operations Group
Australian Border Force
Ph: 
Email: 
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
Cc: ;   
Subject: QLD,  Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 1 July 2019 4:26:00 PM
Attachments: IMG 4727.jpg

IMG 4728.jpg
IMG 4729.jpg
IMG 4726.jpg

PROTECTED
Good afternoon Investigations,

Please find attached details of Soft Air part detected at Brisbane Gateway Facility.
.

Contents:
1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15.

BOP:
Nil

Consignee:

Telephone number:
N/A

Declaration:
Toy Parts

Parcel details:
Hong Kong EMS: EB001035916HK 

Consignor:

NIS: 20673698
DGMS: Q0117308

Please advise of further action.

Regards

CPG Officer  | International Mail Brisbane
Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command 
Operations Group
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Australian Border Force

PROTECTED
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From:
To:
Cc:  ; ; 
Subject: FW: QLD, , Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Friday, 12 July 2019 8:52:24 AM
Attachments: IMG 4727.jpg

IMG 4728.jpg
IMG 4729.jpg
IMG 4726.jpg
ReferralOutcome 20677689.doc

PROTECTED
Good morning,

Thank you for the referral however on this occasion, ABF 
.

Please hold the goods until further instructions are provided by RCQld Operations.

Please find attached the Referral outcome report.

Regards,

Case Assessment and Referrals QLD
Australian Border Force |Enforcement Command
National Operational Coordination | Specialist Investigations

Phone: 
Email: 
Email:
Website: www.homeaffairs.gov.au/australian-border-force-abf
Address: 20-22 The Circuit SKYGATE, Level 2, Home Affairs House, Brisbane Airport  QLD 4008

PROTECTED

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 4:27 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: QLD  Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]

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

CPG Officer  | International Mail Brisbane Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command
Operations Group Australian Border Force

PROTECTED
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Referral Outcome Report 
Outcome 

Assessment 
Officer: 
Received 
Date: 09-JUL-2019

Prioritisation 
Outcome No: 4 

Managers 
Decision: NFA - Doesn't meet Priorities Threshold 

Details 

Title: - Import 1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15
Referral 
Number: 

Synopsis: 

Please find attached details of Soft Air part detected at Brisbane 
Gateway Facility.  Contents: 1 x 
Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15. BOP: Nil Consignee:

 Telephone number: N/A Declaration: Toy Parts 
Parcel details: Hong Kong EMS: EB001035916HK Consignor:

 Contents: On examination, located wrapped in bubble wrap 
was 0ne (1) x Soft Air Upper Receiver for AR-15. Invoice attached 
to outside of box, see photos. Goods are prohibited under Customs 
PI Regs, Schedule 6, item 2B. 

 Please advise of further action. 
Goods 
Description: 1 x Air Soft Upper Receiver for AR-15. 

Consignee 
Name: 

Consignor 
Name: 

Source: International Mail 
CPG Officer | International Mail Brisbane Regional 

Command Queensland 
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NIS Report 
Numbers: 
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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: QLD, , Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:10:52 PM

PROTECTED

Apologies for the delay on this one, please proceed with normal business processes to bring this matter to a
close.

Kind Regards

Operations
Regional Command QLD I Port Operations Command
Operations Group
Australian Border Force
P: 
E

PROTECTED

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 1:58 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: QLD, , Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Can you please advise on this referral.

Thanks

CPG Team Leader, International Mail Brisbane Regional Command Queensland | Port Operations Command
Operations Group Australian Border Force
P: 
E: 

This information has been disclosed by the Department of Home Affairs (HA) under Part 6 of the Australian
Border Force Act 2015 (Cth). The recipient organisation has undertaken that this information will not be used or
further disclosed except for the purpose for which it was disclosed by HA or as otherwise required or authorised
by law.

PROTECTED

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 8:52 AM
To:
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Cc: 

; 
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
Australian Border Force |Enforcement Command National Operational Coordination | Specialist Investigations

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
Subject: QLD, , Air Soft Part [SEC=PROTECTED]

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
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